Responsibilities & Commitments

The BMBA Templar Warriors Basketball program has lofty ambitions for what we want to achieve as a basketball program. To achieve that however it is vital that all participants of the club understand their responsibilities and committments. Here we list what is expected of both our players and parents.

Player responsibilities / Guidelines

- Attend two team training sessions per week, preferably with their team, but if this proves impossible to arrange a second session with another Templar Warriors Rep Team.
- Be punctual in attendance at both training and matches.
- Be ready to commence training at allocated time. This means arriving at the stadium with adequate time to put on any gear or footwear and to conduct warm-ups and stretches, so teams are ready to commence training at scheduled times.
- Ensure availability to attend <u>ALL matches</u> except in exceptional circumstances.
- Arrive at match venues at least 30 minutes beforehand a scheduled match starts.
- Where you cannot attend training and/or matches players need to contact their teams coach to advise them of this.
- To have the best chance possible of gaining selection in a Templar Warriors number one team and even a number two team players should participate in the Warriors IDP program
- To attend all matches in proper Warriors attire before, during and after matches.
- Understand that players in the Templar Warriors Rep program also need to participate in the Templar Warriors domestic teams and/or competitions conducted by the BMBA at any of their venues.

Parent responsibilities

- There is a weekly fee in place which is nominated at the start of a rep season. This must be paid to the team's team manager each week. This fee covers the costs of the weekly scoresheet fees and helps to cover our coaches. The fee needs to be paid even if your son/daughter misses a game.
- That representative subscription fees need to be paid by due dates listed on registration forms
- Where this cannot be achieved you need to contact the club to make alternative arrangements.
- Understand that if your child cannot attend the required training sessions that we need to organise makeup sessions to cover for any session that they cannot attend.
- Understand that where there are issues that these can be taken up in a proper manner through either the Basketball Manager, General Manager and/or a delegated person.
- Understand that you need to read and understand the Basketball Victoria code of conduct for parents available from our website and not engage in any behaviour that will bring the Templar Warriors into disrepute.
- Check the VJL playing calendar (available via our website) to ensure your availability throughout the season. In the event that you will be unavailable during any stages of the season that you advise the Basketball Manager and the team's coach about this.
- In the event that you will be unavailable during any stages of the season that you need to advise the Team Manager and the team's coach (where appointed) and the club's Basketball manager.
- That it is a responsibility of each rep family to contribute to/attend all fund-raising and social events.
- That if you choose to use basketball as a form of discipline in regards to things such as home duties or school work by removing your child from their basketball, then you also realise that you risk your child losing their spot in their team. There are other avenues available o us in this regard.

If all players and parents in our program can meet these responsibilities and commitments, this will ensure that the Templar Warriors will operate in a smooth efficient, professional and productive manner. In achieving this it will allow the coaches and teams to concentrate on their basketball objectives for both the individual and team in an unhindered manner. All of this will enable our teams to achieve the best results possible.

Individual and team in an unfindered manner. All of this will enable our teams to achieve the best results possible.

Please sign and return this document with your registration to indicate you have read and understood the commitments required.

Child's Name:_______

Parents Name:_______

Date: / /